Network Department ver WI I’ el eSS

. Verizon Wireless
April 21, 2008 99 East River Dr. Sth FI

East Hartford, CT 06108

Pamela Underhill

Appalachian Trail Park Manager
P.O. Box 50

Harpers Ferry, WV 25425

Re:  Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless - Application to Construct a
Telecommunications Tower in Falls Village, Connecticut

Dear Ms. Underhill:

['am in receipt of your April 18, 2008 letter regarding the proposed Celico Partnership
d/b/a Verizon Wireless (“Celico™) application currently pending before the Connecticut Siting
Council for the construction of a telecommunications tower in Falls Village, Connecticut. Don
Owen from your office has been very helpful and cooperative in his review and consideration of
our proposal. Thave reviewed the requested mitigation measures which were recommended by
representatives of the Appalachian Mountain Club, the Appalachian Trail Conservancy, and the
National Park Service. This letter will serve as notice to you and your staff that Cellco is
committed to complying with these conditions and will ask the Connecticut Siting Council to
include them as conditions of approval in its final decision and order.

To confirm if the Siting Council application is approved, (1) Cellco agrees to purchase,
deliver and plant approximately 25 white pine trees of a minimum height of five feet at a location
along the Appalachian Trail near Warren Turnpike as directed by the National Park Service
designated representative, Adam Brown of the Appalachian Trail Conservancy. We will contact
Mr. Brown immediately following the Council’s final decision on this application; and (2)
consistent with its lease agreement with the Falls Village Fire Department, Cellco is committed
to constructing a “monopine” tower at the subject property.

Once again, thank you for your cooperation and assistance with this matter,
Very truly yours,

Alexandria M. Carter

Regulatory Manager
Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon
Wireless
Copy to: ,
S. Derek Phelps, Executive Director, Connecticut Siting Council
Don Owen
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S. Derek Phelps
March 13, 2008
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/ Kenneth C. Baldwin, Esq.




